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10=0. From the outslde to the insids youn are dnseribting?
A. Tes, sir, right around the midiles of the bone and then

there was anothor cut right acroes the pelm of the index
finger down to the tendon.

11=", Dowa to what? You could sce the tendon,

12-3. How deap was this other out . L1 just suppose,-Insaw
il a= well as 1 comnld and it evidently exyended right through
tks palm, that is to say i1t would oxtent something over an

inelhh in depth, ashout an ineh in denth.
£ > -

ind aromnd the base of the thum over the right side?

L BB ST &
14=0s "What was the condition of the hand as you saw it first?
#, Ne had 1t bound up Tirst with a string from the thumdb tied
to the index finger to stop the bleedine snd then an old rag
aronnd 1%,
15=0, How 0ld was the cut? A. 1t wee evidently a fesh eut,
it wonld be,~it had been = matter of some hours, a Few hours,
16-Q., “hal would you say as to the smofint of blood that would

¢ome from 1t® A, Oh, it hed bled, but whether ot not-w—=

there were not any versy large vessals but blood would come,

there wes evidently considerable oozing from it.

17-Q. Ag to whether the bleeding would be fres or nott A,
rather free hemmorage.

18~-0, Was it bleeding or not at the time you saw 1t* A. Well,
there was some bleeding.

19-0., 4And what time of the day was thatt A, Somewhere around

eight o'elock in the evening.

20=0. Eight o'clock in the evening? A. I should 88y somowhere

&round eight o'clock,

21-C. "hat, in your opinion, was the instrument “hat it was
Canged with? A, Some shary instrument.

f2=0, Yhat kKind of & sharp inekrument would vou gay Trom the eut?
A. It would be very hard to 8a8Y.

be mlmost xeen edge,
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24=-0, To cut a gash of this kind? A, Yes.
£6=0. (Handing witness a hatchet) Could an axe of this kind

do it A. ot at all likely, but it might do it, I would

not expect it to-
26=0), Do you think it might? A, We eannot tell what an instru=-

ment wonld do, but I would not expeet it to.

L] 'I'I’-

1, But it could do 1it7 . It might possibly do 1%,

¥
g
y

28=0, You think it mis

e
4 =

A, Yes, but I wonld not expect
Lo meke g wound like that.

29=(, Did you find any wounds other than that of any kind*
A, There was nothing but what L have already mentioned.

&0=0.Hothing but the flesh wound? .. That is all,.

R, BURES, I would like to have this axe marked for identifica-
tion as Exhibit "a“, Axe marked Exhibit "A" for identifica-
tion,

31-Q, How near would the innexr part of the cut be to the bone®

T4

‘. It would probably,=1t was quite alongside the bone,

-2, The right hand side of it* .Yen nir.

. Wwhich bone? . The first, the thumb bone.

o4=-0 ., That 1s when you speak of the first bone? A,Yes sir,

ST

o cross exsmingtion,

itness excused,

ROBERT JOHNSON, a witness, after being duly sworn, testified

1=0. You are a member of the Folice Force in this City, are you?

v, =
A, L8, B1X,

e

2=, OFf the City of Vancouver? A . Yes, sir,

a4

J="o And I understand youn are the one who arrested the accused

in this case: : i did.

-

4-0, When was that and where? A. *t was llonday, the 27th ul¥,

oL A 2 1 i . ~o o T
¢ about five minutes past six,

:‘;“ _. j ‘r .,‘ F F 5 ] i % - I'.I
o=d. Where? A« Lhe corner ol varrall Street snd Hastines Street

6-0, Whal vas he doingt A, He was driving a swill wagon at

BC Archives (:5R-E415 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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he on
ow wran
anad

oversails on

rough piece of rag it was

9=, Yea¥
10-0, Pre:

11-0., Who was t

A, To,
i § .’5-—."1 ;

on

1b=0, What diad you do%
16=<, In what wgvy

17«0, And he stormed

18- » He

= i [l nw

"'H:}' H ¥,

19=0, He right

was

A, Yes =ir,

20 =)

HINRY ALEX AYDE

Falat
el g | A e ]t

testified as fo1-

¥

rare with

2=0, When he

% 4
L Lo f

what | sew e M
8@ of them that they were clean. no noad ¢
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T

the
he dresned? A,
hia

And blood
h blood was coming from it?
he Dffienr wii}

he make any attempt 1o get

‘era vou in uniform® . Tas

his

made no attempt to get away

out in the open street

o
=
i

sconetable
arrested th

dressed? A,

he condition of t

L!i'l‘f o v

wagon? A. Yes, on the wagon,

‘ell, he had a blue suit of

right hand wae tied up in a bandege, a pretty

wrarped4 up,

L ! £ . 3. - - . - T A | 1 »
wai coming Irom it, looked like fresh blood,

A.Yes sir,

you: A, Ofl'icer leCord,

CROSS EXAMINAT

away from you or snything?

ix.

wagon when you arre:ted him, was hef%

I halted him, I spoke to him
4 .y,

A. 1 told him to stop.

at onece did he? gir,

A,.reg

or conceal himself in anv

when you say

him?

e Driving :-L]_f.cmg was he? A, Yes, sir

= a8

itnesp

exoused,

nD & witness, sfter being dunly sworn,
L] i . .

IRFCT EX/

WLHATION,

L
¥

Johngon? A,
accused? A, Yese, sir,
with

blue over-

8 OvVeralls"® A, Ipresume from

. blood on them from

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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e

what I gea

could

s-' . fou mean elean from blood® A, Yes, sir,
6=0Q., Were they soiled in any other way? Ly
ba,
7-0. You corroborate his statement s= to the
hand® A, Yes, sir.
CROCS ¥XAMI [ON.

I R . Al 13 -
8-0, There was nothing noticeabl:

-
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one way or

P
b

]

I presumes

¥

this awill wegon, o, not

. And there was nothing noticeasble about t

A, Bo, that I know of,

that

\/).{ 2L AT

=

Hop did'nt seem

Lo

leedingfrom the

the other sbhout

I ecould see,

hese overall=Y

» HAVe you seen the oversalls sineces A, o,
. there are they? A, I don't Iknow.
.~le D1d you take possession of % e HO, id not
i UL 4 '3
-0« Just a working man's overalls were +hov? L presume g
o - £ i 2 5 .- 3 A} i
. s ou ol acher from ir aprearance?
\« Los, air,
. You did'n 1ake any examination of them o or the
] . : -
oLnexr: SRR | [ ¢ B
- u recognise them? A, I believe I woul ;s @lthough 1
would not say definitely,
=i, Woare you the one thal 00k them from him in the station
r i A1 e Y . . -
- 40, 1 did'nt take them from him in the station, I Just
seen them that time, that 1s all
itne: axcuced
'\ GREA a witn P
HEA + & Witness, aflier being duly Worn, Ttestified a:
ceatified a:
(9} -
IREC I
_'|.' 1_:-:. Ir-:',.
» #hare do you reside, . Enrnef ro .vesy iouth
- L N L ke XL

Vancouver,

Aind on the

discovered i ho
will

'

Attorney General documents.
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how vou discovered that? . . Well, I was wallkdng lelsurely

round the bloeck and I saw the wagon just down there by the roed.

=0, What wagon? A, The dead Chinamsn's wagon.

4-0, Yes,did you see the wagon? .. Yos, 8ir.

b=, You know his wagon A. Yes, Bir.

6=, Did you know whose wagon 1t was? A. Yea, air.

/=0, Whose was it? ., + don't know the man'es name but it

was the Chineman's nawme that was killed and I went a little
over there and I saw the old gentlemen lying on his face on the
side of the road and I thought he must have fallen out of the
wagon and broke his leg, snd I went up and when I go! up to
him I saw there was quite a lot of blood and I kind of looked
arcund snd discovered that his elothes were bloody and when

I pot nesr enough to him I looked at him and discovered that
his throat was ent snd then I went up and reported the matier

to the Folice and went back and stayed with him while they

came .
8=0Q. Was there any other person with yout A, Yes, 1 saw my son

9l

10-:

11=0

4
.|

8

R

Lrd
-

and I sent my son down to stay with the man until I got back,
i« There was no person with you when you found the body?

A, FHo,

. And then you made this thing knowvn and then went back to him?
. 183, 8ir.

. What was the eonditions, what was the surrounding conditions,
he sarroundinge where the body was foundy L WA l, I cennot
ay as to all thosa.

+ 1 don"t mean that, but a8 to the road, vhat kind of road

ras 1t° A, A skid road.

. lLeading from where to where? A, From the North Arm road

to Vestminster Ave.

14-0, Right eorosa from one road to the other? A, Yes gir,

18-, And how wide would that road be® A, NHine or ten feali wide.

1o= .. Unly room for one vehicloe: A. That ia all,

7=t. What wae Lhe condition of the surface of the road where you
found the body? A.There had boen

quite a 1ittle seuffling,

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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18-0, senffling? A, Yes in the road,

19=-Q, You ecould mee that: A. Oh yes.
20=-0 How could you tdll that? A. By the aust on the road and

the situation of the road.

21-Q., Explain that will you® L. Well, in the middle of the road
there was a large pool of blood and in going over to where the
men was lying 1 discovered that there had been s lot of seuffl-
ing. ‘he road was quite ruffled up.

22=0, And enything about the sides of the road? A, Oh, no
nothing in rarticular,

23-9. Then you reported the naetter to the rolice and our came
back? A, Yes, sir.

ci=0, Then what 4id you do? 4. 4 stgyed there until after
the lolice came,

25=0. And then vwhat dia you do¥ A, I wanted to mo and then he
old me to stay until the Coroner came and I stopped snd he
did'nt come, and then I wanted to g0 and they said stop until
the undertaker came and I dia 8top and help him into the basket
with the body putting it into the anbulance,

26=-0Q, Then vhat did you dof A. 1 went home.

27-Q, Yhat time was it that you found the bod ¥ A. About half

past one in the aftermoon,

before
t been acroas there/that day

ot

28-0., Had yo

\. Ho,

£9-0, And all the time Jou gay you were on the road or telephon-
ing to the Folice and did'nt do anyt iing else but just wait
there by the body until these reople came? A, Well, I traced

r

& track through the bush back to the pi gary.,

5D-0. What pigpery is that? A. The desd man's piggery snd the

- L] x - ¥

Friconer's piggery.

31=0 (Showing chart) Here is a rough sketch of the ground there

for the purpose of explanstion? ., Mine was a mmch plainer chart

than that,
J2=3, Te have'nt g0t yours, it has gone in with the Inquest, this

is simply an illustration of the way things were there? A, (e8,8ir,

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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0&~Q. This pilggery is up here showing) % . tes, sir.

Oo4=il. Where 1t is merked? A, It is marked pigrery?

8b=<. That is the pigger Ad.Yesa, sir.

o6=0, That is chown hera®? . feg,-and this Je ads down to ‘he

S T=l}, exre is the
S8~0, That ig the
49=Q. Now them, th

bl = '] -h’:-". i'r i' ':0
41-0, And I unders
the Jjunetion of

' -
he baody?

ATM Trogd

two shown there® . YoB ir,
mark called "road": .. YeB sir,

ere is » leadin

road

oy’

Yas gir.

itT '

road, is'nt

tand tha it was a2 1it

the road towards ast

8, 8 asou

ir,

42-lark it, mark the point where the bo:
A. (Witness so marks)
4= How you say it was sbout

maried,

44-Q, ¥Where it is

1}

A, Yom gir.
45=0, Who lived at

marked, th

4% a
LIYE

this

46=-0, Vhat two Chinasmen? L. The old m
47-0, What is that? X. T™ha ola mem and 1
A0=0 , mn vou live whereahbouta? L, Just

rlace mariked

"Witneas I Gre

A.Yes

o

road Lo

ef

sir.

tle Parther fro!

Ll

minster Avenue that vou

thewe ( Showing)

was found sa point

and the

priso ner?

over here (showing)

vaa'!

houne'

dow this ;

elf? 4, Yes,

hen theras
nuildinga wh

Do

h

BC Archives GR-0419
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axrs

an

ary, re is an shed

O :

gir,

those uildings here?

%'ltni ~ ,.:_

ia

c

(indi
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. 0 8mal 1l
ore ihey lived, vhere they glee .
you know whieh lived in either A, Yes, old

- Vhich onef \» It is the one here, nearest Lo the
iggery where the hay is,
ASre was two housesY A.Yes sir,
:-Hj } - - -
Gead man lived in the homse nariced =g
Sz o « i l08 r



11111111
'{':'- "'\\- I 1

gt

5H=0. And the prisoner lived in the houne marked "C", I under-

i

gtand? A, Yes, sir.
56=Q. The prisoner lived 1n "C"%? A, Yes,rir.
57=0, Bow then, you ssy vou followed this track from the place
where you found the corpse to the piggery? A, Yea, slr,.
£8-C, When did you do that® . A 1ittle while after.
59=Q, ibout when? A, Well, about-=-
60-Q. About when was it , HUr. Greaves, that you went on tha
track? A, It would be about half pas! three that I went
over there,
61-0. A couple hourse ufter you arrived st the spoty A,.Yes,
2=0. Who was with you? A. The Folicemam , the gentlemsm over
yonder, I don't know his name,
623=0, ¥Yhat Foliceman was 1t? A. The Frovinoial Folice Ny,
Campbell and Hr, Smith,
64=0,. Vhat kind of & track was 1t7 A, Well, it was not a very
good track,

- r e |

65=0, It wae not A very good track? A, It was throush the bushes
kind of a second growth.

66=0. Well, how did you follow it? L. I followed it t he best
way I could,--it was rought to go through.

67=0, How were you able to follow 4t? A, There was spots of
blood on the bracken and saves of the trees Just side of the
gmell track,

68=-Q. ind which way did they lead? A. To the plggexy, down
this way, dovm here (Indicating)

£9=0, Did they come out to i: road leading to the plggery any
rlace? A,.Yes, sir.

T0=0(0., Followed out right where it is shown? A, Yes thal 1s about
right,

71=0, That ig approximately the track you fellowed as drawn by
Conotable Campbd 1, who was with you? A. YaB,

Te=l, Well, on the road what did you Follow?T A, Well there

wae & drop of blood here and then right up to the pi: Lery.

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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73-Q. Right to the plggeryt A. Yes, sir,

74-Q. And when you came to the pilgpery what did you #£ind? A, 1
did'nt find smything particular,

75=-0, What wag the condition of affairs, I don't say jou found
anything, but I want to get your evidence as to what was the
roaition of affairs,-was there any person there? A.To,

76=Q, Ho person there! A, No,

77=-8. Any horses there? i, lo.

78=-0, Hothing at all¥ A, Ho, only myself and the pigs.

79=0. What did you.do then A, I went back asgain and stopped
again with the corypse,

8C=-0. And that it was you helped it into the wagon? A Yeg, sir.

81-0. Could you state any peculisrities of those drops of blood
on the track? A, No, well not partieularliy.

82-0", Vhere were thegy found? A, Right on the rosd,

83=-0, Well, there was 2 road through there? A, lo.

84-0, As a matter of fact was there any track there at sll, apart
from ¢ drope of blood? A.llo.

86=0, Right through the second growth theret A.Yas, you see
you keep talking about thie place smd then you talk about that
and then I have to tura back to Hllow ou,

86-C, Now, when you went into the bushes first,--what is this
1little maxrk ( indicating) do you recognise that? A.Yes.

8§7=0. That was whatt A. Well, that was a little open plece
there 1_-:-:5&1 ng to this road here,-vheresboyts is that----

88=Q. ‘here was & gkid road In part of the tracks was'nt theref
A Yes, sir.

89=~0. There is a road here? A. ‘here is a road here, over
kEE here (indiceting)

80=0, It is marked there? i, Yos, right there (Showing)

91=0. And then you came to the skid road, amid where did the track
g0, on what was it on? .« +ust through the bushes and second
growth hore and then came into the onen apace where there had

been a i.‘}tﬂ.ﬂty gometime and torn down and then it led into the

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 128 File 1908/86 Attorney General documents.
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road to the piggery, 1f I had my eketeh nere, it 4is as simple
g A, B, G,
92-0, What is that? A, It is thirty times as simple as thet »
JROS X AMINATIOR
BY MR. FARRIS.

9%=0, This road leading up to the plggery is

A. Yo, it is a wagol rond.

94-Q. #es there dusti on it. Yes, sir.

95—, You have been apeaking of

of the Chinamen? A Yeg, used to go to

what drops of blood there were were in

the skid road,

that a skid road?

this was the 1 ad

4 :
LG

plgrery.

ihe dast were they?

A.Yes, sir.
97=0, All the drops of blood were in ihe dast? A Yesr, i#“‘i on
codar bark énﬂ there was & piloce of wood scrocSe here snd there
and there was some on come of these.
98-0, This cedar bark, the inside of it - ould be exposed nnd

the blood would be on that, L cupposel

99—~ It showed Very plainly”

1;L~Lp-\- M

And it led right up t

o these shacks, did it ©

A,Tes, 91iY.

41.Yes, it would show very plain.

he bloodY

A. Well, the drops were very small roing the shack.

101=Q. What was that ¢ .. The drops were vory smell going to
the aehaeclk,

108-Q, They were nou &8 nlainas thegy were before? A. Hot &8 plain
as they vere before.

10%=-0, Was there amy blood in the shack? A, Fo, I 4id'nt see &
drop of blood in the shack.

104-0, ‘here had been NO at tempt to cover up

this hlood on the rosd?

105=0, ‘here hed been no &b tempt TO conceal the tract acrvss the
fSecond growlh? A, No.

106-0,. The body ves in no wise covered up WwWae i‘[.':' . . Ho.

106=0 . Any body pasgi ng there conld not Imk ‘n-.lgk?;,aa it? A. Oh no.

107/4. Now, this main road where the body was wWas & akid road was
17 «+.Yes sir.

108=0. Was there dust on the skid road? A, Yen sir,

BC Archives GR-0419

Box 128 File 1908/86 Attorney General documents.
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129-3. Bromen or anything 7 A, Ho,

1%6-0. Any trampling around vhere thi vhip wes? A, lio,

171=0. Apparently had been no gtrugele when he dropped the
vhip? A. No,

152=0, Could you see any footprints along ihe road were those
drops of blood were? A. lo, Mol particularly.

157=0. You could not follow any footsteps or footprinte?

A, o, none,

134-0, How far was the body from the pool of blood in the road?
A. About six feet.

185-0 . How far would you essy wae the total distance from the
body to the piggery? A. About 300 yardse,

1%6-0. low, you say there wes no bealen track through the
bughes at 211%Y A. Ho, there wae not,

157=0. You followed that treek through the tushes entirely
by the blood? A.Yes, air,-it is a small track there that
I could discover that something hed gone through there with=-

ont the blood you Bee,

1%80, Was it the Blood or the tracks that you tracked it through

by? A. By both,

159-9, What led you to go through there in the firet place was
the Dbloodf L, Because there was a 1it le track as though
80meone had gone there.

140~ , Would you have gone through there execpt for the Dblood?
A. Hlo, not particularly, no,

141 =0, There must have been ouite a bit of blood then: 108,
there was, not mueh in snyone plase, just & few drops here
and there.

142-0., "hat condition was this blocd in, wsas it congealed or
soft? A, It was a little in some places where there was
a -few dropst

142-0. 1t was what? A, ¥dnd of congealed o little,

144 0, indiocating it had been there some little time% A, Not

Long,

3

145«0, How big were the largest dropse? A. Some of Lhem were sabout
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en inch and & querter wide some places and come haell m

ineh and varied from helf an inch te an ineh and three-

olghthe snd an inch and & quarter as near as 1 remember.
146-C. How far apart were the drops there? A. BOme were

nearer than others.

.l

147=-0. "hat was the nesrest one i. L+ could not ssy howfar,

148-0, Right along? A, Oh, not 80 mmch at the last, just
. drop over hereand perhaps over ywnder another and it would
be & larger drop than thelast as though it had been held up,
149-0, Would thoere be several drops together in some places?
A, well not s0 many.
160-0. But some places there were more ithan one dxr p¥ A.Yes,
51-0, How many, two or three? A,Yes, about that.
152-Q. Yerhaps half a dozen in some places?” 4. No, L don't think
80,
163-0. You don't thinmk so? A, llo, I don't think so.
154-4, there must have been considerable blood then spilled
& ong that trail? ., Tes, if 4t wes a1l coilectod up it
would be quite a little blood,
165-0, Vhoever pul that thore must havebeen going very leisurely
would'nt you gatherA. ! should imsgine they were going pretty
66=-0. Vhy" Becasuse they were so far apart.
167-0. You say there were soveral drops in placesn? i, Not
Just in one place but here and there md then over there
tWo or three perhsps,
158~C. If a man was running the drops would'mt be like that?
A. Ch, 1t dl1 depends on how he was bleeding,
1569-Q. If he was running then you Ghink he must have been bleed-
ing very profusely? A,Yes.
16u-2, Very profucely? 4. Kot extra.
161-0. 1 think I will have to pin you down & littlemors if 1
¢an to the average width of thoge drops apart:

Q
162=0, The average distance between t he drpe could you pive thet?

L.onat is that.

. Ho, 1 ceould not.
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16%=-0. Well, what was the sriherest space that you found yat=—
ween the drops? . Well, it might be ten yards or BOmS—
‘thine like thet in some places, Or T erhaps £ litile moTe.
164-0, ‘here may have been tracks Then thal you would not see,
1 theyv misshd the braek: n or bark or went on the ground, you
would not see themn? &, Yea,
166-0. It would be only the drops that caught the exj osed places
that you would seeY -, Yes, glr.
166-0. And naturally there would be more drops than you saw:
Ae YOB, S1¥.
167=0. (mite 2 number moxrer A. Yes, there would,
168=92, And that would apprly more perhaps on the Il in road tha
throurh the Jumeix brush? A. On the maln road.
169~2. ‘m the main road, if the drops @id'nt happen Yo strike
any® plece of bark or exposed place you would not be likely to
S8eg then® A, 1 gould see them plainer on the road than
through the brush,
170=0. Plainer on the road? A.Yes,
171=0. In the dust you would see them? A.ihore was quite
a lot of cedar brak here and there on ‘he road.
172~ . But what I mesin is, 1f they did'nt harpen to strike
the cedar bark on the road, you would not see them? A.lo,
not vexry well, no,
COURT =
17%2-0. Following the track, was ‘here an even track anywhere
that you eculd see? A.Yes, 8ir,
174=C. On which side of the trask did the klcod drop? A. The
right hand side, there was a place here, 1 noticed as smoon
ag I saw the Chinamsm =nd just got myself ecocled dowm, 1
B8gw there was & place slongside the road, L1 thought by

the appesrance snd it looked to me as though there had been

somebody standing there, it appeared to me so,
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the left internal Jugular vein and the left vagls nerve, separat-

ag
ing the wind pipe, 'md passing deaply in beiween the IJrd and
4th corvical vertibrae and going through towards the right,

It eut the internal and externsl carotid arteries on the right
gide and the right internal Jjugular vein and the right vagis
nervae., lhere was also a pancture wound of the mouth, and thie
wound was sbout am ineh and & half in length, and connected
with it, th.re was at an angle, was a amaller wound which also
cut into the lip. fhere were two superficisl wounds of

the left side

2

£t ha face, one gbout an inch and & hald 1n length,
over the left cheek bone, the other one over the right side
of the Jav, The left thumb showed &n incised wound which
extended on ite pelmar surface which exposed the tendons of the
thumb, There wore two superficial wounde on the loft Thigh
at it: wpper pert: one was over the anterior superior spine of the
hip bone here, on the leff hip bone, and the other over the mnterior
surface of the thigh, about, between an inch and two inches
below the groin; that is the result of the examination,
4=0, You say the wound on trhe neck or the ineision in the neck
extended into the backbonet «.Yes,

S, Did it go thropgh the bsckbone? A, It extended betweoen the
érd smd 4th cervical vertibrae, mot completely into the gpinal
cord, from what I saw I should gay it extended in over g dig-
tence of halyl an inch,

6=0, Into the vertibrae? 2.Yes.

., Thon as to the cmuse of death? A, I believe the wounds in

the neck were the eamse of death,
8-, Would the death Ve instantaneous or not? i, Very very sudden,
9~2, What, in your mpekm opinion, would be the instrument that
cauped the death? A, Welll I believe it mmst have bhesn a
moderstely heavy outting instrument, vhich must have an sngular
border to it &t one part or the uuﬁar, otherwise this ineis on

here could not be made,

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 128 File 1908/86 Attorney General documents.

-



1{‘.;_'_ The one in the moutht A.Yes.
11-0, It was sbout am inch amd 2 hel £ long? ~A.1e8,
cwf, And extended into the mouth% A.Yes, extended ino the mouth.
12—, You think the stme instrument was used 10T the other onet
A, It might posslbly have beon done with the same instrument a8
the other wound,

14-%. What kind of & corner mast it have had? L. To make the wound
on {he mouth-- = sharp c¢orner.

15-0. How far in was the wound in the mouthy A, The depth,
extendiing beeok inwas about m ineh end & half,

16~0. Then as to the eutting of the neck, was that done by one or
seversl culs, or how? A. lmet have ceen more Lhan Ons cul,=-
1% was,-thore was one incieslon dovmwards end forwards at least,
and one incision in elmost & sir Aght line, a vaneture, 1t may
have come frome---well, in dif caront waye, beceuse Lhe skin of
the lower border of the wound was aot in exsetly & straight line.

17-0Q. %hen as to how the blows could have been inflicted:® A, Do

vou mean a8 to the position of the assailant.

18-Q.Yes, and stete whether jt+ must hsve been an assault or gelf-
infiicted? A. Ch no, it never conld hsve been self-infllicted.

19-0, It ecould not have been celf=inflicted: A.lO.

20-0, Could you arguc from the position of the euts a8 10 the
nosition of the sssallant, or ayvthing like that? 4, Ho, 1 could
not.

2]1-0. Hlow, then, you made some examination with reference 1o certain
articles? i, Yes8.

22-0, Have you got those hire? A.les

L ]

iy

25=0, Will you explain more concisely, and BO Ve will be able O
understand it, these puncture wounds you = eak of% A.0On the
right side of the neck thore wers Two wounds between the mein

incision which came about an inch and a hslf beyond the middle

1ine of the right side, then there was & bridge of skin, md a

puncture wound in which you could pese directly into this gap

herewith a rrobe; that was about an inch in length, snd at =

BC Archives {‘_5R-ﬂ419

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 128 File 1908/86

Attorney General documents.



L

[

=1 9=
noint just below the right ear there was another puncture wound ,
with a bridge of skin, or & picece of skin lying between The First
punctore wound and the second puncture vound; this wound was
about three-fourths of an inch in length snd connected partly

with the great gep on the left side,

24=0, The bridge of skin had some fleph glso inside? A.The
mocle was almost completel;y severed,

. This wound would juct leave a bridge of skin and some
misele? A, Yes, those punctures were brought into the big
wouni,
26=0, Could wou say whether the punctures were made throughthe
gkin into the big wound or threugh the blg wound out?
Vhat would be your idea about that V.2hat is almost
impossible to ssy. “he edges of the openings were very dry
and no material showing which way the wound went in,
27=0, Ho maxrk showing which way it went? ., Ho,

g3 to the examinat ion you made for btlood on certaln

28=0, How gs ]
articles? A.Yes, his plece of bracken vhich has one leaf
gong=one leaf that I Jmow to be gone-showed blood, I took it
to be mammalian blood,

F9=(i, You have the leaf thst the blood came from? i.1ae8,

becaiige it was not destroyed.
IR, WRES. There sre ocertain of these exhibits that we propose

to put in and identify them,
THE COURT :That might be marked Exhibit Ho, 2 Exhibit is so marked.
30=, As to thie, you gay you found mammaliasn Llood on one leaf

that ie lost and vhich you will supply? Ai.Yes, on exhibit 2,
Jl=(, Now here is a plece of wood tha came from s log. A.That

is log Ho. it also was positive. Thi & ick marked Exhibit 3,
A2=0, (Showing another plece of wood) What is that! A, That I

have as log No,2 it elso was positive. Thi: stick msrked
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35=0. (Showing a blackberry leaf) That is that? A, Black-berry
loaf positive, (This leaf mared Exhibit Io, 5)
24, (Shodng mother picee of bark) What is that? A. That was

poait ive, (Ma rked Txhivwlt Fo,G)

1 -

36=0, (Showing piece of cloth) This piecce of cloth here? A,That

was the seme pogitive. (Marked Exhibit lo. 7) It is a pilece

of flour ssci.

f 1

%6=0, (Showing towel) And this towel? A,Towel, poeitive

]
{Towel marked Sxhibit Wo.8.)

™

37=0. (Showing pair of drawers) And thie psir of drawers?

Fal

A.That wvms positive, (Fed» 0f dArawers marked Iwhibit Ho,9)
28-0., And this palrxr of overalls (Showing overalls) A.Overalls
nogitive,. {Overal s marked Exhibit He.l1l0)

29=-Q.(Showing spot on overalls) That is the spot you inspected?

i Voo
. 'fm}..ui,

o+
=
™

40;1. Wherever there ig a puneture is where you have ken &
gample¥ A, Xes,

41-7, That is, you found on these things manmalien blood?

42«3, As far as your examinstion could ot A.¥Yes, sir,

43~0, Could you say as to the age of the blood on any of the bark
or loge or leaves? A, That is almost impos=sible to tell.

44=0, It would congeal from the atmosrherie conditions, wonld it?

A, Exsctly.

BY ir, Farris, Cross-exmmination

A45-0, Vhat iz mammalisn blood, what do you mean by Mammalian blood?
A, Blood coming from a clasg of smimals that suckle their
Foung.

46-0. How do you distinguish that from other blood? A, By the
shape and by the sltructure of the compeosite parts of the
corpuscles,

47=0. It ie & microscopic exsminatlion? A, It 1is & mieroscopiesl

exmainet ion,

48=0, You gannot g iurther than that? A, To olageslfy is
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impossible, that is, lo say hat 1t is human blcod, vith my
mehhods of testing or withnlhe miceros sonic mmhk methods of testing
4t is impossible to tell. The only mothod ol telling what series
of enimais it belonge -0, 54y & rabbit or human being,-say itis a
huaman being,- the only way L0 tell would be to teke a serum From

43 i

i i = (8 A o Fl = ¥ 2 T
s humen being end injeet thal for & certaln poriod of time, B8]
- - | e ar = | . 1) b
asbout ten injectione extending over 10U weexs, into a guinea pig or
& A - kg - - .. i
a rabbit, and then leave the rabblii aione 0T month or two, &and
L8 L - L L] A i LS T P

Ty 4 = v 47 [ o i 43 A o 5

then take & corum from that raobll, ana witd & soluti on irom one
of those sU

£ 4 .
M B o g y S g g iy *I g oy Wou ."E .'._'[}Jn- a Lrue-l!: J.--f’_ta.
gins, adiing the two together you WO 1d ¢ ;

) 4" e -t - THES J . a'l4 an 1 - i 1 (N1
It would not matter what othel claess o mammalian tlood i mld

5 %4 = N1 1 5 } =i i "y e
not eive a preciritate, or 1T it werec numon blood it would give
A r & & - § L L & ] - =
a precipitate.

49=0, Then of ccurse there ig no way uo tell, to compars certain
blood staine with other hunan keimgsblood and tell vhether it
ie one persone or smothers, saience has never gone that Tar®
A, Neve ., Thatfis if the animel had some patholdpicsl
condition 4in his blood snd snother had not you add the two
together and ypu could tall.

50-0. Now theae germents produced here, tha drawers snd overslls,
comcare the drawers, and conmjare +he overalis; take the arawerse,
what blood do vou find on unen, what trseces of blood*® A There

is & srot of blood there at The right thigh, and a scraping
from the right knoe bhth show nlood,

51-0, A seraning from the ri nt knee? A. deraping the fibre.

52-0, Thet is the only trace? A, Those are the two iraces thetl
I examined. I 44 'mt go over the whole ga ment ,

BZa0, Were thoge visible? A.Thev wiere ctained.

64-0, They were the only stains o the kind = ou noticed, were theyY

s

I 2 . o  4%p unner part

A.,They were he TOBY prominent etaings. A€ W 5 VRRSE.E
wae suite 2 splach,

55=0, Where the 1ittle hole is8¥ A.Yes.

T

- ; - * o T hewrs lat a trac O
6=0, Thet indicates whal size 01 a @ opt? A.I bave leit a Yrage oA

57=0. It was not much larger than That? \.No.
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e H e AARTE D WELE
=¥ '-If Pt sl . o o + ¥
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» You have taken preity nesr hslf of 1t away? .
ol it, wves.
l=0, Then was it you exaudned hese doctor? A he:
‘0 me the day sf'ier e Inguest ani examined +th

o = . " "
ALar the induegal . v LES o

E.'I:"" aw 4"’{: 4= T ,a)--.l oy 5 e o aumy 4 -
« LUW vARKO wNe ouv8ide gZarmen OQr Overells, H
— . . £ ho de e 1 ; y
¥t ant ere there traces on thaset A, On thepe f
the traces Te Not ve reat nare wag one 11
.1]_._1 nad 1 = - a4 3 - -
1 L 4 Ll LD GRHE MO G e L ELY wiied v ] k] w0
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14 fly,
i = A = 4. % 2 - ¥ ! i
65-1. sany otneor i'*l 108 ! Ay I tried on I 33 nera
ne drewers but it would not prodvce eaythi on
66=-0, Did you put & miseroscove on 1 rlothea? A, No,
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! . 1 s an EoLw LI -8 [T i i
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67=0, Is this science of examination an exsct one? ¢
A, It is only exset in the sense ‘that it i: mammalisn blood
that you are looking at,

68=0, There is no possi ble mistake about thaet? A, There iz no
possibility abomt that,

69=4. What was there on the towel, any large stain? A, It is ouite
e atein you can see that.

70=0, I gee that it is 2 pronounced stain there?t A.Yea, on the
towel.

71-0. Could you tell approximately how old those stains were there?
A, I would nto attempt that.

72=0., They might have been of some cnsoiderable sge? A. At this
time of the year the blood disintegrates, juet the same as a
human body, very rspidly and the change in color ani everything
is very rapid,

72-Q, What would have been the longest period possible for that bloed

to have existed on tThose garmentsbat the time vou examined {hem ;

how long would it be possible for those stains to have been there,

.0 have been There at the time you exmnined then? A. I could not
posaibly tell you,
74-0. What, I could not possibly tell you how long it could have

been there,

76=0. You could nol spproximstet A, Fo, sir, it would only be

76=Q:Would you mind guessing as near a: u can, some Tough idea,
how long that miBht have beon there: on the garments only: don't
take those olher things into consideration? A, On the germents
0l course it might have been there a year, I might Just as waell

gay a year end six months and I might . ay two Yoars, that is all

77-0. It might heve been there for some concidersble Lime¥ as I
tako 1t¥ A.Yes.

78-Q0, You could be more definite in regard to Xk this picce of bark

¢ bracken? AL.Yes, that bracken, the spot on the plece of bracken
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is recent,
79-0. Recent? A.Yes sir.
80=(, Also the bark? A.Yes, and on the blackberry leaf is all

receent, knowing the history of whore they came from, -open to
the sir and exposed to the elements.

81-Q. Now, then, going back to the cuts, are they what yu wounld

eall clesn cuts} or nott A, Yes, incissd wounds.

d2-(.How sharp would you consider the instrument must have been
to have cauged those wounda¥ A, It muet have boen moderately
shaxp.

82=0. It must have been moderately sharp? A.Yes, at lsast a
moderately sharp instrument.

84~L. 1 presume & keon sharp instrument would mseke a clash like
hat? AYep, 1t counld.

80-G. Could you give sny ldea just what Xind of an instrument was
uged? A, With reference to thesepunctured woandz on the
slde of the neck, I thought of two things., At the time I a8 not
uite satisfied how thgy were inflicted, I though
7as & broad cutting surface and the mon was estruck on the side
lying down that wey and perhaeps that thet ocut had been not on
a firm resistign part and that the rarte that had escsaped
vere On a less resisting edge and it hed pone asround in front,
that 1s quite a braod surface, thet it had out only in two
places, bocause it extended around go- and the other was that it
was by « harper instrument that had come shrough from the
inside, from one side to the other, more like one from the
ingide, and had &« narrow blade with = sharp point,

86-0, Have you amy kind of an insturment in your mind that might

A, Ho, I have not got, it could be

-3

have csmsed these cits
done with a moderately heavy knife or a cutiin instrument of
that kind, snd I suppose it eould be done with a sickle,

87=0. How about the cuts? A.Well, with regard to those ecuts,

up in the face it seocmed to me Lthat it would have to be a 1little

bit narrower than the cuts 4o rive this sort of a cut, It

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 128 File 1908/86 Attorney General documents.



[T
| Wi —

- G

wag only an inch and a half in length and extended feirly dee;

without involving the lower 1lip,

88=0. You don't think the rea edge of an axe would do that?
A, I don't think it could be done with the back edge of an
axe,

B9=0, How about theedgeof an axe; would an ordinary saxe be gharp
snourgh to make that sort of ineciesdd wounds? A, Yes sir,

QG;Q. It would be sufficient to cut that sort of woundst A.Yes,
glr,

91=-R, So 1t reslly would not want a keen edge? A, Not for the wounds
that were inflieted it wonld not necescarily have Lo be very
keen,

92«0, Would either of these incisions in the throat produce death?
A, Either of them,

95-0. Yes, elther of them! Y88,

94=%, HEither of the main incisions? A.Yesz,

96=0, /ind that death you say would be praetieally instantsneous?
A, VYery rapld death,

96-0, Would the subject be capable of any resistance after those

wounde were made? A.Praetieally none, only the desth spasma.

97=w, Ho resistance from himt A, ot eny contimied resistance
what I mean say for half a minute or something like thd ,
98=0, Almost immoiiste death? A.The nerve going to the heart

iteself was completely severed alonpg with one of the main arteries
nd one of the megdn veins.
99=0. Could you form any theory as to the secuence of time of the
wounds which was the firstt A, No, I should think t‘hey

within
ware all made IN very clomse time from one mnother from the appear-

ance of them,

100-G, You would not have expected very much of a struggle to have

resulted after thatf? A, Certainly not after the ineision
in the neek there was not much of a struggle,.

.-hl"r-.l b
JEIA e

BY ER,
101/2, That fern, exhibit "28" I understand yvou took from 2 number

of ferns here? A.Yos, I recognise it, it was one of bunch there,
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108- low, these overalls, Exhibit "10", if

in for say & couple of hourg aft

Lar

1tains, as to the blood stains on them, what

have' were in cold

hours the might pear compl

gtains
cold
goluble ifywater

blood
tter is
that the ago

when you B4

year or

bee The misht have heen there two |
104-3. It is impossible for you to say? L,

er having

been immersed

S |
SaQ

4

rocelived the blood

heffeet wonld that

Lox counle of

caloring

misht have

they have

0r one day

It is impossible to

say, impossible to give un estimate. Of course, when you take the
on & thing of tha kind not exposed to t open air,-but when it
8 exposed to the open air and rai hen vou can gee the

i XD 0! 0] ix . n,

corpuscles and coloring metler cle rly

105=2, You hawve to know the history o

-

L . F

has been thoret

106=0. Was this bracken praeen vhen

o

2k P

3]
11 A i T

107=2, When you saw this n fir

i g

it was

be absolutely recent.
o0 know how long it

takem? A.Yes.

[

s0 dry as that, an e blood on 1t ip lying distinetly up in
heaps and glistening, and it has characteristiec in it, it is

LRl
44 8

not like a stain o the leaf all. It i1

cannot have it out in and GOE

nd everyithing snd hs hogae ol

108=( low thiz surgestionabout + blood beings
L 5 s
in which form uld it be more =0,1in freal

condition® more soluble in

coloring matter itself, the coloring me

)

of it, the hemoglobin is what cause

aracteristies

ech conditiom,

listening, and you

8d to the roin

very long.

soluble in cold wal er,

3 Fin

ks

ondition or in a dry

L e

olubl art

™

109=-4, S50 the more completely it is dried into e ¢cloth the less
soluble it 1sY A, he water has y gat in that dry fabrio
itpalf to dissolve it
Witness excused,
GEORGE GREENLADE, & witneass, after being duly sworn, testified as
Pollowe ;=
DIRFCT EXHAIHNATION.
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1-0, You are a Grocer on the North Arm rosd¥ a.,fes, Bir.

-Q. (Showing sketeh of the plsee where the body was found)

m

This shows the Horth Arm Road? A.Yes, sir.
o=Q. Could you show on the North Arm Road whereabouts your store is?
A.Yor, air.
4-Q. The placo marked point "E" is your grocery store? A.YVes sir,
v=l. That is Just a 1ittle north of the skid road that comes out?
L. Xep, sir.
6-0. In Vancouverf A.Yes, sir.
7=4. How, then, on Konday, the ' 7th July, the day that the body was
‘ound of Young ih Hing, did you gsee eithor of the Chinsomen
tlat lived out at the pigrery? A.I saw one,
8=, Which one was it¥ A. The accused,
9=k. The accused? A, Yes, sir.
10=0Q, When did you see him and where? A. At about three o'ecloeck driving
towards the City of Vencouver,
11l=Q. Driving slowly past where? i, Ny place,
12«0, On the North Arm Road? A,Yes, sir.
=0, Golng towsrds Vancouver? A,Yes, usir.

\. CGhestnut horse,

16-Q,. Vhat rig? i« A T1lg without a cover end with swill barrels =R

16-8, His regular rig was it, I understand? A,Yes, sir.
17-Q. What do you know of the faet? A, Whal cdlled my attention to him
wag on eccount of his wearing clean over:lls,

18=0, what else did you seef i.Yes, mmd then I noticed his left hand
was tied with some white materisl, looked to be bleeding snd I
ran out side to get = better view and I saw that it avpeared to

L

]

be bleeding very much as the blood uppesred to be dropping from it
down there,
19-Q, The hand was bsndaged andthe blood appesred te be dropping from

the bandage? A,Yes, sir,

ro

J=id. What do vou know as to his asttiret A. I know he had c¢lean
overalls on,

€l-1. Wasg thel anything veeuliar? A.It was unusual,
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£2-(l, How was it unmasual? A. I had never noticed him before
with clean overalls on until I notiwved him passing that day
nd I noticed him pass nearly every day.
23— . He drove to town nearly every day that wsy, did he?
A, Well, he generally csme back that way, we did'nt notice
him soing €0 mueh that way but slwaye noticed him coming
back between seven and eight in the evening,

S4-0,. You saw him nearly every fay pass your place? \.Yes.

©5-0, And never noticed him in elesn overalls before? A.llo,

26=, That was about three o'cloek? A, About three o'ecloek
in the afternoon yes.
an_n . Had word been around then about the murdery A. I heard

about two that there had been a Chinaman murdered,
CROSS EXAMINATION,
BY MR BURES.
28-0. You mew where those two Chinamen 1lived? A.Yes, sir

I knew they lived way back in the bushes

> »

"y

290, And before you had seen him go by you had heared that
t+he other one had been medered? A,Tes,

302, And that of course was in your mind and in your wife's
mind at the time you saw this Chinaman go by? A.Yes, it
was in my mind.

Z1=0, Fronouncededly in your mind? A.Yes, 1t was of coursge,

32-Q, You naturally took more motice of this Chinaman at that
time than you did at any other time? A.1 dld, yes, When 1

gaw the bandage,

F3-0, You would have enguired to know whether he waa assoclated

i1th the other Chinaman® A. Well, probably I should,

34=3, In other words, on other occasions, he eould have gone
by a good many times to collect Bswill and you would never
have noticed his drees at all? A, It is pocegible.

36-0, I suppose even Chinemen change their overalls somctines?
A

A. I guess they do, yes sir,

Witnese excuced.
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Oy Gl Vis a witness, after boing duly swon, togtified as
f0llowe e
DIR I L0
1-4, You are son of Iuaac Greavesy A.Yes, eir,
gwf), And you live at the same place wilh your father? A.No, I
1live neerer the Wilson road.
E—“ Wnich is the Wilson road? A,That skid roadvwhere the
¥unicipal Hall i=s at,
A-3, Now this piggery ( showing plan), here sre two houses here
vhat sre those? A, That is vhere the Chinamen live, this

is the plggery

Do

6=0
your father's?
7=0. Avproximstely correct?

B0

G’}

10-Q, 1

1i=

l2-4, Now, thenyp what do you do,

14=-

16=0
16=5

17=

4

L

(&)

here,

i

Here is the gkid road running

And tehere is the road leading

\. Approximately.

" w =
A-10E

And here is your place here

there,

the

fow potatoes and a

That is the plsce marked "F"?
hen what is this buildin;

piggery place? . That

Marked with a "G"7T

AY68, B
few chickens,

You have no occupation that
o, sir.

You
ind work there?
How, these Chinsmen Young
They lived there
Did you see either of them on

When snd how? A,

KT,

I -
(gl sl

th Hing

he pigpery?

I sean them

down here? 4 Yes, sir.

to the piggery and there is

the place I live

A,Yes, s8ir.

between whore you live =nd

my chicken house,

Greaves® ., Oh I raise a

you away Ifrom your house?

and L+ 168 .

Lee Chung"

.."',, Las

8, 8ir.

¥ondasy, the 27th July? A.Yes,

on that day chould judge

about 12 o'eloek or a quarter past,

20=U,

BC Archives '.'.':"R-Mﬂ
Box 128 File 1908/86
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il g

hrough with my

dinner.

Tweleve or & quarter past=I

was
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Ve 1 .
od=i, DO you remonober seel h vefore that nmorning?® seel; he
AC0Ila0 ] aP T i ] .._-."-l or ¥ 10 -i_. \ 1 4 Fie ¥ een
01 t morning? 5 B, geen him drivin iz on )
2 -j I ¥ \-!-.-!. oV er ] : Vi il 1 i iy -
ab=4, Driving a pig out of e olovart 108, Bir,

37=2, “hich direction 1 fr on ur placo’ : right at the
back of my hen house, it Jeins right on it,

: e i -l'I.-i ;.-.' -"-:; I L L ] ax o : OonYy nen ]"]:.: E_L]: & f E ‘-

29«0 . Whial lroction f Tom & pipgery: \, East,

40=0, Sho vwhich thet is (indiesting’ horo is mur hen nouna i
the clover patch? +Hore 18 my han house ( indicati n
& pigrexy and “he clover patceh 18 in here (indicating)

=0, Juzt in between thoerat srag. pir.
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49-0. Botween your hen house =nd the plggery? A.Yes, sir.
4%-Q., And where were they when you Saw them ariving thepig out of the

elover? A. Right here( indicsting)

44=0. Right by your hen housef$ A.Yes , BiY,
45=0, And what time was tha ¥ 4. Petween heolf pest ten and cleven,

Y O
Wi Ol £

46=0 . Now was there saything/with the sccused &t thet time? A, lot

th:t I seen, nothing that I seen.

47-0. He hed a bandsged hand later in The dsy, aid wvou see anything
of that kind at that timeY A, Yes, in the evening.

48-0. But when you saw him driving the Fu rig out of the clovwer?
A. p0»

49=0, Then you say you saw them at tweleve or ¢ quarter pact tvelve,
was there anything wrong with the & cused then on his haend?
A, NWot thet I gould tell,

50=-0. You say you were about 120 yards away from them @&t tha time?

A Between 125 and 130,

51-Q, When you saw them driving U ig out of the clover, was the
old man doing smything, did you see i m? A, Ho, I counld

not say that he did.

53=-0. What d4id they do then at iwelve o'clock or 2 guarter past twelve?
What did you see either of them do bvegsides driving the pig? A.The
0ld man was driving the plg.

54=Q, The 0ld men was driving the pig? A,The 0ld mgn was drive

e T

3

ing the pig into the place and Ir, Ruagell came up and I told him
about it.

55«0, Mr., Russell is the landlord of the place? A.Yes, 81T,

6=, He owns the piggery and &lso owns ihe elover pateh? A.Yes, siT.

57-0. The land on which the piggery is and also the clover patch?
i.YT0s, gir,

58-0, And what ocecurred then after you hai the convergation with
¥r, Russell, what id rou do? L, Well, the Chinaman he came and
followed the pig out and then came bacxk and carried water Irom
the well over towards the piggery*t

59-0, Which Chinaman was that? L This sccused hore,
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60=4.llow, where is the well, could you show me here? A, There vhere
that 1. marked "well" that is about right,

61-G, You see thore is the road there (showing plan) and t{he hen house
and the piggery and the well there a pproximately? A.Yes, that is
right where it is marked "well"g

62-0, And you saw him after he drove the pig out of the cloverf go and
draw water did you? A.Yes.

6=+« That was then about eleven o'elock? L4,A quarter pan’ eleven.

64=il, And was he helped in drawing the water or did he drsaw it hime

66-Q. How does he draw it" fil.Ha drawg il with=-fthe top end of a
five gallon o1l can is put out and he hag a gtring sbout that long
(il1lustrating) is tied on 4o one end of it end he draws one up
eénd glips the string off and puts the other on in place of it,
66=0_., Did he have to use both hamde? A.Yes, sir.

67=0, Did you see anything wrong with one of his hands thent A, o,

I ecannot say I did,

68-0. After he drew the water from the well, you say you saw him
gain at about twelve o'clock? 4,4 gquarter past tweleve, if I

with

remember I had finished/my dibner.

69=0, Where were they then? L. Standing in the door wvard of the
place where they lived,

70-4d. Then where d4id you go, was you still at your place? A.Yes.

71=0, Did you see them after thal? L, Ho.

at all
72=Q, Did you see sy of Lthem miomIX leave the piggery/with the rigs?

75-3, Whet were rou ding? A, I was kmocking a couple of small hen
coops down that 1 had little chickens running in and vhen I got
through with that I went over to the grocery =t ore,

T4=0C, About vhat time would tha be? A, Just a quarter to one when I
left the house,

?5:;-{1_ A quarter to one? 4a,iea, sir.

76=0. And ecould you say whether there was any wagons gbtill at the pi¢

or not at that time? <. I could not esay as I did’'nt teke my notice
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T7=0, Then I understand your Father me¥ you and ir. Russell down
there and told you and you went dowvn Lo gee Lthe corpset ka

I was just coming out of the store and he told me the old
of
Chinaman wee laying alongeside/the road there and to go there md

I went dowvn snd stsayved there until he came back,
T8=, Did you #ec the two Chinaman on Sunday? A.Yes, 8ir,
79-0, %What were they doing then A. They were feeding the pigs

)

end ronnines around vhe vard,

80=0. Doing vhat ¥ AY They were makins 1 awful noise l1like &8s

-

if they were gquarreling,

u!

s

81=2, st were they saying or doing: L, 1 aconld not td 1 what

()

they vere asgying as I do not undersyand the language.
82-7, What made you think that thay were quarreling: A, Because

4

they were soutinr out loud and following one smother round,
83=0, Becamse thay were shouting out loud and following one another
round? A.YoB, BirT.
84-0. And were they doins anything to each other or anything of

that kind? A, No, only Just following around the yard making a
-

noise, and msking =2ignae,

PRt

85-0, "hat kind of signs were they making? A,Well, I counld
rot say vwhat signs they were making,

86«0, Well, vou savw wvhat they were doing? A,Yes, sir.

7=2. The sign language 1z vhat we all kmow? 4.They mipght have

been asking one another how to fight or might have been passing

-

a aign or something or other.

88-1, But you took it that they were aquarreling on Sundsy? A.Yes,

{ |
89«0, Vhal time was that? A, Between tweleve and one o(elecok,
90=0, You had dinner I suppo=e? A Yee, Bir,
21-0, Did you see them agaln that dan: ., I seen them often,
98-, And what were fthey doing then? A, Thgy were feeding the
L] - z .
pigs when I seen them,
97=0 And talking aloud? A.They mosnt alwayc talked eloud in thsb

way when they were.driving the pigs.

94=i!, Did you see zny more quarrellng? A.lic.
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9H=0, Did you see any quarreling before that Sunday? A. Yo,
96=0, At night have you heard them ¢t 2ll?% A.Ohy, I hove heard
iom makinge noises over there,
97-0. What kind of mnoises? A.Talking loud; I could not say vhat
they were doing, They misht have been driving the pigs or
~yihing of that kind. "heg talked thst loud that they kept
me awgke nights,
98=-0, Had you made any complsints about that quarrel? A, Yes, I
wade a compld nt to Xr., Russell.
99-. Based on what? A%ell, I told him sbout hir pasture and
he says "I must go over and get them to teke Lthat pig out,,and
I gays "Yen, and I wich you would get them out too",
100=-g, What was the complalnt based on, what did you say to him?
A, I told him of that pasture and he said he would go and get the
pig put and 4 told him I wished he would get the Chinsnan out
snd for a reason I said that ithey were kieking up such s noise

that I could not get to sleer at night.

fe]

10=Q. Did you pay what they were kicking up & noise about to him?
L, ‘Ho,

102-¢, Could you see whether both rigs were at t .e picgery at any
time Monday® A. Both rigs were thmre when 1 went to dinnert

103=4, What time would that be: A, A quarter past eleven vhen I
went and put the fire on,

104-Q, How, I understand that you went with ;our fether and lr.
Campbell and lr,. Horth through there to the tuilding? 2.Yes.

105=Q, Who was shead in that? A. Following the trail?

106=Q,Yos, L.30ometimes Nr. Campbell and sometimes 1 w
g |

# b

28

12 pheoad,
107-0Q, Did you have any difficulty in folliowing it¥ A, Ho, did'nt
have much diflieulty where there was any log on which the trail
could go or any definite trail, i¢ is on the akid road for instance.
108=0, Whereabouts were the drops of blood found? A, Risht side of
the trail on the right hand side,
109-Q, Was that always so? 4,Alvays =0,

110=R, How, as to any drops of blood found around the rhack, did you

find any of those? A.Yes, thore was drops of blood around the shack.

[=F@ied

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 128 File 1908/86 Attorney General documents.



[ JTTTITTT
[ - 2

11=Q, And what condition was it in? A, Well, it waa, 1 lcoked around
the place and 1t was pretty well dried, soaked into 1

CROSS=EXAMINATION.

112=0, How old was the man you called the 0ld man? the dead nman?

4, I don't know.
113=0, Well, he was not old enough to be feeble, ha was Jjust in the
nrime of life was'nt he? A, I don't know.
114=-0Q, You don't kmow? A. llo,
115-G. You never notieced him that cloget i.Yos, 1 huve seen
dm tha elose, snd from that the other Chinzman tells me there,
116=-0. I want to know from your obscrvation vhether you would ssay
that that Chinamsn was feehle from o0ld age or angy other cause
or whether he was not? A. Well, he could tote two buckels of
swill to the rigs and 1 don't think he wae very feeble il he
could do that.
117=0, Wow mach would they weigh® A. 1 don't know how mich they would
weigh,
118-Q,. They are preity heavy? A.Yes, becsmse I have carried them
mupself,
119=0, It is about a1l you could do to do it? A, A preity good
load for me,
120=', You consider yourself aa able bodied man &l right? A, Yes.
121-0, He was zomevhat bigper than this Chinaman, than the prisoner"
A, ot much, td ler end stouter,

122-0., Tnough differernce in order to make yvou call this Ielloy "the

[

little fellow"? A.Yes.

125=0. It was contrasted with the dead man that you referred o him
aa"the little fellow"? . Jea,

124=-0, It wes contrasted with the 0ld man or the dead man that you
referred to him ag"the little fellow"” T A, That is what we always
aallédd him, "the old man" and the little fellow, "the littile
Chineman®

175-Q, How then, these men were sround there everyday and you were
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accustomed 4t seeing them there cvery dey: ell, very near every-

126~-0. It was nothing unusual for you to see them there each dgy? A.lio.

!

27-0, And vhen you saw them there on

wm

mornins of the 2%th, you
hed of @urse no idea that you were going to be here giving
evidence A .Ho.

178=0. There was nothing =t that time of amy nature unusnal?” A, N0,

129-0Q, Hothing in :ny why whatever to especially attract your attention?
A, Bo, only this quarrel on Sunday that they had amongst hemselves.,

130-%., DPid you observe them on vonday with the guarrel on Sunday in
mind? A, Well, no, only that I expeeted to heur them marreling
again hecmse the Chinemen were running sround im the yard in

the way '"hey were end quarreling amongst themselves.

dbad s
171 =0, “hey were not ouarreling on llonday? A. lo.
135=0. S0 when vou were looking at them on ondsy it did'nt ocecur that
these men were querreling on sunday, while you were watehing them
on Monday fheir guarrel on Sundsy did'nt occur to youi A. lo sir,
18%=-0, You don't kmow that on Sundsy They wWere auarreling or not?
A, Only wha I sald before. A,These Lwo thinamen were telking s0

loud.

174«0Q, Bui whether they were quarrleing ot that %time or not you don't

1365=0., It ie Just e surmise that you drew the conclusion that they

were auarreling on illonday morning.
156=0, You mesn by the word "row" the noise did'nt you? A, Ko, I
meant that they were quarreling?

137-0. You meant that they were quarreling? A.I mean the bthe

Viere
guerreling.

1%8-0, Was it the quarrel you were compluining dbout or the noise?
A, Well, it was the noise and in my estimetion That They were
ougrreling.

159-C. You daid'nt cere how much they quserreled except for the noise

did you® A, Well, if I could understend the language 1 could

tdl 1 whether thgy were cdarreling or not,

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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udge six or

155-0, Thet is a= close as th ot together? A,.That ic the distance
between {he eabln and the pigrery,.

166~3, How close together were the two Chinamen' A.They were passing
one another right by Just outl between the cabins and the pigcery

vhen they were fighting and tslking,

157=i., How long have they lived there? A, Oh, I should juige -bout
gix months ago,

168=-4, 8ix monthe? A.Yes.

159-4%. Had they lived there before that either of them® A.Ye=, the
accuged lived there first,

160=-<2, The accused lived there first? A.Yes, sir,

161-0, How long had he lived there? &, Oh, I should judge bout six
months and a hald.

162=k, Before that? A, Before that,.

163<d, Wheroe did the old man come from? \. “hey had & piggery u

e |

on lount Fleasant.,

164=0, The two of them? A.Yes, the accused moved over there

ond put up the place and the other one was running the place up

hare,

165=0, And then they camae over together sboui

&

gix months sgo,

166-Q, How, then what was the lact time when you last saw them on
iondey, both of them? A, On londay"?

167-0, ¥es. A. Somehhere about tweleve olcloeck, 2 quarter to

t eleve or bvelwe.

168=0, Why did'ant you see thom after that, b cause you were away or

W

}iﬂ, eTrTa awan o J:"I_ . 1'-1:{3--:1-! an ; W LS

bacause Away

.
-
Ll

!

169-4, You were awpy? i, Yes, 1 was around the place but working
dovm on the ground,

170-0, Have they any regulsxr hour for leaving that place in tho day-

times A. Ho, but as a goeneral rule they leave bhetween hald past

iwelve and one,-that is the

&

ral rmle,

171-47 Both of them lcave at onee? A, lio, sometimes the old man wer

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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first sd sometimes the young one wenu IiTss,

-

172=2, Zach with a separste rig? A.YesB.

173=- Q. /nd how much fime would there usunally be between thair lesving?

[

A. Somotimes thaoy follo ed one another out and sometimes there
might be five or ten minutes in time that 1 have noticed Thean,

174-0Q, You notieced that they went close together? s.¥Yes, sir,

17:=0, What time would thef get back? A, Sometimes six o'cl ock and

cometimes seven. Berlier in tie spring it used to be sometimes
ten 0'elock,

1?6;Q. Do you know if they would go in Uhe same direction affer they
ot down on ‘he main skid road or did they msually go in different
directions? 1, Somotimes they both wouli go down The avenue
and sometimes the HNorth Arm road,.

177=-Q. They would not keep together alwayst i.lo,

178-0. They were zoing to gather swill? A,Yes, =ir,

179-0, Esch of them} 4,Yes, vir,

180-0, 4nd for that resson they would go to different places?

A, I don't Enow.

181=0. Thet would be the ordinary supposition, of course? A, I don't

know,

182-9. "hat d4id they do with the gvwill that theay would get, did they

bring it for t heir hogs? A.Yes, they bromght it up to the piggery.

18%=0. Thaey would not necessarily get back @« the same time? A, Ho,

184-0. Misht be some considerable time between them? 4 , Yes,

185=Q, First one and then the other? A,Yes, sir,

186=0. Have you ever seen any other Chinamen around out there? <«.Yes,
there was & young fellow ctgying there last spring but he went
to w ork in the cammery.

1870, How long 4id he stay there? A, He had been sta ing thore,l
think four months, as nea ae I can tell,= four months and he spent
the time in litile contrasets clearing lots and sawing wood

188=0, "hen did he leave there, or was he 5t111 there st the time the
man was murdered? A.He was gtill there,

189-Q, He was s£till there? A.Yes, sir,

0=, iny other Chinamen every around there? A.,Yes, there are

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBEIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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three or four or five men dovm on The roed not far wway running e
shareoal pit, burning chercoel,
191-0. But have they ever been around their plaee? 4, Fol Thai 1 Xnow
of.
192-0. You never saw then there? A, Ho.
192-0, Have you saver saéon any other Chinsmen sround this place there
orkins with the Chinamen? «.,Yea, taking the pigs away.
194-0, Tulking the pigs awey? A, To towm.
19:-0, More thenm one occasion? A, fes, ceveral times, to lake the
pige avey.
196~0. Did vou ever know of any Chinausn uo bve around thore at nightt
A, Only those two,
197-0, Are there meny Chinamen living in that vieinity? 4. I canmnot
gay besides those two follown.
198=0. 0f course the most you can Sa&y about the prisoner's hend is,
thet as far as you know, you alda'nt observe any bandagos on his

hemd,

199-3, You had'nt that in your mind one way or the other %t the time¥

o00=0, It is quite pof gible that the men might have had a bandage
on hig hand snd you not having that in mind wuld hot have noticed
it, you would not like To deny thet statement mould you? A, 10,
a person seeing him at thal distance awey, but I notieced him
there drewing up the water, because Lhey had just dug the well
end I aid'nt Imow it was there until thal morning vhen I saw him
working there and that is why I took more notice of him than I
would take at any other time,

201-0. Even &t that, you would not 1like to o so far as o B&y

that i1f there had been & bandage On his hand there you vould

have noticed ity *#, Wo, I would not,

o

202=0; Whore aid they keoej their wepone, in the yard righ

20%-0, Both Close toge her? ..Yes, the vagons there were Very

close together bucause the ysrd is not very big.

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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©04=Q, From where the o0ld man was found where would he be going,
in vhat directi on? A. He was poing towards FWestminster Aveme,
205=0, About what time was it vhon you Pfirst saw the old msn?
A, It would be about twenty minutes to three,
206=0, In the ordinsry course ol events the priconer by thet time

i

vould,-assuming that he had nothing to do with this erime,
would have been off on his natural bupiness, gathering swill
gome distance from there? A.Yes, he could have went m ito
2 distence in that time,
207-2, He would have gone some dietance awsy I me'n in 1 ordinery

course of his work? A.Yea, he would have gone a little

vinile,

WVitnees oxcused.

WILLIMZ JACKSCH, a witness, was duly sworn, gnd testified ess follows;-

rme R s L
sheA'h oA

FXANINATION
BY KR, BURHS,

1-Q. You are a Constisble of South V.nvouver? A, I am,

2=0. And on the 27th July were you near the pige

o

ry? A, I came
through that pigrery at twelve o’clock,

Ny

d. Where were you going? A, I was on ny way home to dinner,

40, Which wey d4id you go throuszh? A, I had come from Vestmineter
Avenue oult on the road there by the charcoal burnersa,

5-Q. The charcog) burners is in what direction from the piscery?

. Over in here ( showing)

6=0, Here ic the piggery? A.Yes.

n-.QQ. And here is the skid road? A.Yes.

8=, And this iz norih?% A, I came up here between th mildingd.

9=Q. And where sre the charzoal burners about? A, About 20 yvardis
awsy from there,

10=Q, Farther to the southwest? A.Yes,

11-Q. This is the road coming ripht through here? AYen,

12-4., Is there a treil lesding to the piggerytl, Simply e trail, I

Bgaled the fence runnin:s loag there,

13-9. ind you went through there at that time%? A, Yes,

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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nd vhet 417 you see theret A, 1 8 dec onsod

=, Anybody elseft .. Nobody else,

16=3., Did you see any horses or rigs? A.The gray horse

]

was: thero,

17-Q. ig the groy?

LS

hose horae

S,
L)

used drive.

18-, That is what timet A. About 1lf o'slook.

. !

19-9. You mow this other Chinaman do your . Oh, yes,
20-0, Do you know where they kept their horses and rig
21-2, There is a horse stable maorked on thi Lan .16

it, the gray horse stood on ¥ e ne.r side, nesr .

PP2=0. In the stable¥Y i.YesB.

2%=0. Wae the other horse there? ., I wonld not swesr t
it stood on the other side.

24-0, Were there any rigse or did 36¢ the two rigst A,
one rig the old man's rig.

2b=- here was that? A, Standing 2 1little over in here (i
between here mnd here., About here I should Judge,

26-0, Towards the piggery from the horse stablie? #.,ies,

27-0. Did you see sy other rig there! A, could not

noticed sny other: 1 counld not swear to that as .1 never
28-9. You just saw the old man? i.Yes, and spoke to him,

linaman,

i becsnse
T 'y = %

7T Lile
nAadipeal ine
i J.'._,-..‘.--J-.i,__]
J.'r"

nEG I

ato

29-0, The young fellow might have been in © cabiny A, {ight
been in the shack,
1tne: oexcused,
CHING KING,,.a witness, sworn sccording lo the Chinese cugstom,

4 :
i
Le

examined through an Interpreter, g

o
L Te]
L ]!

BY iR, BU

. There do you live¥ i, In

=, Ig it in South Vancouver? A,Yen, in Souilh Vanscaouver,
-0, Do vou know Lee Chong? A.Yes, I Inow him,
e

do you know Young Ah Hing? A,

live together in

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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6-Q, How far do you live from the riggery? A. About a block distanece
: - " .
') ¥ - of 1 5 3 an T ] >
7=0. How far ig thet? A. About 130 or 140 steps, I think I never
counted ‘them.
Bi—-'“‘ T\'G 'I" {“ T et 1 o Ry v o ) _—r et ') 5
. you often ) to the ri exy: «, Kot very ofien,sometimes I
f£0 0 visit them,
lere the dey the 0ld man di ed? L. That morning I
was in his place to ask him to iy some berries I think
L]
"l_-.. 5 ! T a ¥ o 4-1 - - S A ] N 1
=Qs “hed time in the morning? £. About 11 O'cleck in the morning.

1l=G. What day in the week? A, londay I think,

&

12=8. Did vou g Lee S : o’ P-4
i. Did you see Lee Chongs there? v« Both of them were there,

“=w. Whre were they at the pigpesy? A. I saw the accused st ending

ide the boiler w

here they boil the feed for ithe pigs.

3
=
o

'E.‘.'.
fiada

14-Q, Did you heer him say snythine? A No,

Fim il vom envthing we T 2

16-C, Did you see nythin ron® with his hand? 4, I did'nt notice,
16-', To you see the mrisoner's hand now? A, Yes.

17-(. Was hiz hand 1like that at 11 o'eloeck on Londay morning?

9

L. 4 only know his person, bat 1 (id'nt takas any notice of his
hand; he was standine slongside +he barn and 4 did'nt see i%.
18-7, Wses bis hend cut at that time?
.-..r} AT TO T - - o LT
iMils ., L objeet to hi crosg~exemining his own witness.
Objeetion sustained,
BY IR, FARUIS
19-0. There appesred tc be no trouble between Les G i
1) ) . 1o between Lee Chong and Young ih
Hing at 11 o'ecloeck when he gaw them? “o L dld 'nt hear any aquarrel
- i 111G N LR »
EIl'_ ':'"“_-'1 = Fes il 3 wa ok o e ‘ AN = a
o8ke me e help him to drive a pig for hinm along but there was
no word mentioned to me about a quarrel.
«U=Q. The old man sasked you thet? A.Yes,
1- - 'O f aTar 4% ‘ et 1 - + 3| 1
ore you ever lhere at other times around ithe house or plg ranch?
i w T T * iy | = - . ias L& F
A¥gx.I have heen there at other wimes, but 4 don't remember ihe

date, and the sceused was not there then,

&f=i, Do you kno- what time they usu v left w3 thelr ow =
ey usually left with their swill rige in

co=y, Did'nt you ever see the leave? A, I don't know,
f— 3 ' N 1y is r " Jh
d=il. Cm'T you seo their place from vour placet A, Wo, there are

bushes in between. (Witness execuged)
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Y.
1N s ik 1 88y called and sworn accordi: 0 the incee
Lo SR 1 i Il RA30E Y i gl FLEZE

21=0, Vhat were you

ollo e

Poa
]

BY r'-' ;
L=0, Tl - on live? live “ith 1 o) [ Ying,
hinea: g
=i, At ¢ P eryt aA.feB.
~ils And Y.ea Chong, he lived the; t oo, . He go ricther shack
to live in L Young Ah HMing he pot snother shaeck live in.

£<0 . (Showin lan) ¥
L= . i1 oy &
feil, 16 ni e

well

<. Lea Chong hao

nd e:

clear land

th rel

k ther

To 90 1 -I..};:_'-, aia Tou 0% A T
I

worxking et tvo weelk

ghowi

there? i.Yep.

i il .
. LE S | '\-'T:rru"’_': LoC

1 ¢elear lots

-

o . Yea? A. I was 11 1the i 4 one j 1 o,

so=\, Whereabouts? Downint he river,
4=2, Who Llace? A, Mr, *aylor's,

P?‘t:' gt Dl'*{i?f ]'m‘ts-:;'; ::Ijl %Gr:ﬂ ﬁL :J:"E',’l % 1.Yes,

BC Archives §R4415
Box 128 File 1908/86

ol do for him?

. -

A, Fot 2 contract
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_z_"—-\':rrl]nnt

L

his land,
a8=4, For him? A Yes
29=0, Mow, you sabe what d: ig to=0day? i.Yes.
S0=t}, What dar dag 1t7 A, 1@ Tth,
Fl=(. What dsy o: e wook? A, Last Sundsy wag the firss,
S2-2, Yhat day o he week is to-daysi, To-dgy ic Fridasy,
o=t , week ago last Monday, vou Babe? A, week ago last Nonday,

the Znd Auguot.

34=(, Thet is lest londay, I mean a wekk before that, a week ago last
Mondsey, what day do you thinlk thst wast . In July, don't
remember 1 he .

&b=-0, Bu ou know it wes in July? A.Yes.

S56=0, What g you do that day: . 1 worked sll the same

T=0 ., Yorked for vho? R "y ol vior,

38=3, Work for dr. Taylor? A.Yes,

&68=0, What 414 you 40 on Sunday, dey before thatt . ricked blacks
berries,

40=-+, You 4id'nt work for lr. Taylor on Sunday® 4, Ho, I did'nt

‘or him,

F

41l=ll, Yhat time did you get wy 0 WOTKY . Every morning at half
five get up and cook breakkfast and 'l art Lo vork
121Ff past six and come home in the evwning at about 8 o'clock:
rometimes at 8 o'elock I come home, lots of times at o'clock.
45=0. Wl 1 d vou get up on Sundsay . Sundzy, somelimes pot
uy half pas ix and sometimes at seven,
45=1 Jittle later” YO8,
4-0, ¥hat time d4id {1 decoane et up? A, g0t wy nd cook
breakiast and eall him and he get up an & wash an we
ve breakfast lLogether.
45-3, He got up afber you? . I got up helf an hour earlier,
6=, Earlier than tho decoeas: .1as,
47=l, He got up &t gix o'eloecks® . Teg,
48-C, /nd you h breakfa topgether? A.Yes,
49=-, Does Lee Chong eat the same br 'ast’ . HQ; 1 ot another

and cookes @ him

BC Archives §R4419

Box 128 File 1908/86 Attorney

self,

General documents.
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66=0. What morning was that, Friday or Caturday? A, I think
Friday or Saturday Young ih Hing tell him kill his own
pig, it is too small.

66=0, Lee Chong say his pig too small to Eill and want Young Ah
Hing to kill his owm pig? 4. Yes.

G el hat 18 1t A, Yes,

68-0, What olse did you hear aboul killing the pig? 4, No, he

am #il. 1' no ':f‘i‘]_! ‘.iﬁ,

the house; Young Aih Hing mot gac
do something in the plggery:; 1
gs 1o oyn in bad 1d not gei
o as he go into the house, he
Dam you begger, look out",

gsleep and don't

R0=-0

=

home

don't

near much

Chong go home into

into the house bnt

L=8

.3
Ao

s by O |

heprd Leeo Chon

"God

. L.ee¢ Chong he say thet snd g0 to sleep? A.Yes, he sey that

snd go to bed,

M.~Q. What morning was that? . He k111 him pig that 1 ~.n4rq;,x/
no kill him pig.

72-0, How long sgo was that ¥ A, Oh, probably one or twe daye
before Sundsy.

72-Q. Did they kill a pigt A, No.

T4=0, That mwas the mornin hev were golng to kill ¢ pig? A.Yes.

o=, What did Young Ah Hing do or sayt A, Youngs Ah Hing,
I did'nt hear what he says, but he do something in the
piggery.,

76=-0. He work in the plgrery? Y08,

77=0, Did you see any quarrel between then afterwards, any

unarrel oxr fLiphtt

L
(1]

him pig .

as

T8=0. How long¥ A, He came home snd is
TO9=(, What iz that¥ . I gome homao

Yery c¢ross, very much, because h

I came home to the hous

to bed mgain: he goes t

BC Archives @R-ﬂdﬂ
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0

CIrosng

i =
Uil e
137

m did'nt kill

erésg Aany more,
t morning and he is
'nt x1ll him pig:

again in the morning,
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BO=£, He went back to bed that morning®Y A.Yes.

e

8l=(, "hat eolae . Un Bundegy I g0 blagkberrying aand come

home sbout six o'clock, and the old man tell him, he ssys,=-
82=0., Wae Lee Chéng there" A, T.ee Chong was in the house,
Hiel, Did Lee Chong hear himY iA.Yea, he stopped inside the house.
84=", When tThe 0ld man told you this did Lee Chong hear the old
man say 1it, could Lee Chong hear the old man tell you?

A, Yes, he hear anything.

B86=-4, How could he hear 1t7 A, He stopred in the house; the

two shacks clome to one sother, not fir eway, smd he talk
t0 me outside the door.

86=0., Was Lee Chong's door open? A, 4 1little bit not mmuch,

870, Whet wes Lee Chong doing? A, I don't see
ne sleep maybe or do gomething in the house, he sleer
every Sunday.

88=0, 50 that vou did'nt see him at mllY A

Young Ah Hing sbout the pig alterwards? A, I heard them
gay elright mt not hear it, I go to work every day.

90=-0Q. And when you'come home® A, I came home Sdvrday

N R ¥ —c 43 = g, = . p e
nignc 418 aw them, Lhe; are .

alking, they talk a little bit
al not mueh,

91=0. Then on Sundsy you went to pick blaeckberriea:’

02=7., You no come home zll d Vil i, feg, 1 stay ou 821 dar
¢ill nightT,

9%-4. Did you see Lee Chong that night at 8117 fas

94=i}. "hat was he doling® i, 1 saw him feeding the pies

5=, That was Sunday night? .. 08

96=0. He feed the pigs too? A.Yes

97—, How did you hear eny talk between Young Ah Hing and lLee

Chong after that, any ousrreling or bveing cross?

A, I dida'nt

98=x, What is thst ? A, I no hezr mmch,
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169 . 1ney ere vou when ee¢ Cho o ading the i
=1 s Plge .
Vs sitting 1 P I teid
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Jeail 1kin 0 Tthe o0ld man® ., g 1a f in ¢ nles
171=3, ‘er i talking to 1 v
1 v D OLd man’ . 0,
W
[ g i oy ‘e 3 K
i | . HO a 3 8 Chong when he a2 feedin a nipa”
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r}u "y Yo inms ~ p pren = 3
. .2rom here & cornor of e room, (indicatings
bout 40 or b T
173=0. The orner at e other snd of [
L 5] | ] n 0L r"ooOm: « 1L B8,
174=0. You were not watol in e Cho ' i
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of course if

1

ron ask me the cuegtlon how many timea 1 eannot say,
gomae of them ! was preseni asnd others I only heer about.
189-0., Did yvou aver know the o0ld man to hav iny trouble or cusarrel

s

with anybeody else? A, 2],

have not heard him quarrel with
gny other percon or at cther times as only his frioends visit him.
190-0. He had friende wigit him out there? A. Yes, I heve poon
gmetimes £ cousin of his come thereo.
1913, lore than ona at A timet L. mly one g a time.
192~(, How do you come to ve living with the 0ld man? A. I kﬂ@ﬁ
him and am acqueinted with him,
193=0Q. Were you paying arny bosrd there? A.Ycs.
194-0, How muoh? A, I offered to pay him one time and he
gays it is not necessary and then one time he hired some Hindus

to work for him and vhen he had'nt got money to pay he sccepted

19b6=0), He was not paying repular board there though? A. At one

own grub,
196-0, He wae more f{ilendly te the old man than he was to JT.ee Chong
was'nt hef% A, Both sbhout the ssame.

197=0, Why did'nt he live with Lee Chong sometimes instead of

et
s
—

the old man? . He hed a ecousin living with him zomet ime.

198-, Bofore he came i.Yes, yes, this men he lived with him when

2 Ao o o
nALNBSE Q@XCulaeco ,

COLIN 5. CAMPBELL, & witness, after being duly sworn, testified

1-0, You asre the Chief Frovineial Con

2=l , ind you went out to the scene of this murder? i,Yet

4=3, What time did you arrive there? A ., Somewhore betweon
hal  past three and a quarter of bur on the 27th-only jud-

ging that wWe was left here sbout three o'elock.
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b=i, And found A, Conslebls Smith and I @& rived there and we

found Isaac Greaves and lcrey Greav 8 and soue olhers in e horev

of the body of the de eased, Young Ah Hi: s 1ving on Lhe gkid

road al the north side of the road st +4the point marked "A" on

Tl Ly

da el
whe sxetch,

6=, liow that body you efteruards BaEW, 1 undersiand 4 11 Inouweat?
A, Yes, viewed by voroner and the Jury,

T=0, And on ich the examination of Dr. 1llies was Tiloy! fes, sd
Sir.

8=0, What was the conditi on of the road vhe surroundings of the
place” L, Well, in the center ofihe r oad, a few feel from
‘nere the body waeg lying, thore was = large pool of blood and
in that part there was = lot of coday perk tha. had fallen

thore and there was a lot 02 blood there and u lot of blood

besido whore the body was leying.

9=Q. How far was the body away drom the pool ol blood:t A, shoulad

8ay 8ix or seven feet probubl

o A

10=Q, And ‘h'n sbout the surr undings, the surrounding conditionas
Around the pool of blood and sround vhere the body was found

the ground looked as thoush there had been a scuffle, it wap

disturbed,

11-2, How were the bracken and thinge around the side of %tho road?

g

#

dell, it was covered with blood nesar

ot
M
o

body wes,

12=2, As %o evidoneces of tha atruggla? A Baw there was some
brzcken down along the side tut ‘he main part where 1 ho
ot o T ™ o d w B 1. d R 1\ o -, e s ]
svruggle was had WaD rlehne in i@ Toad where the maln 51 gn

era,

15=Q. You state thd ther: was blood upon the Lracken,

T I s H =
L) Ao NETroaDOUTE
nn that © Rieht - . Ly P IR - A —
o DN ; PN i -l s Ty 1ere tha bho B UG i negn east
Plan 4 ey e 1 P
Lo oo s L e f -
A & 8 — s - Y i s ) T s # 5 ]
14=C., On which side of “he road? A, sust on ¢ south side of the

Toad. I believe I gsaid the body was lying on the north sige

of the rosd, but it was on the dsoutn side of the road

5=, On the south #ide of the = ad npexr the body was it

= 0y w1 e T L] - 4 - i
bracken was bloody? A, Just at the foot of the Lody,
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it wag whet I
Conatable Smit

LLH

104y

to inform the Corcner and the undertskers md they came out
after the body.
T=Q..What did you do with refercence to the elearine up of ihe
Datt er? L. Before leaving, with ¥r. Isaac, Wwe wont
in
digtence/on the trail heroe nesr the point marked "A" to 1]
large log, know it =g logs "AY™ az shown here T 1e av
the tyrall.,
18- mada you o to that log? A, From Tinding some blood
the leaves.
19=(). Then po on? A.Before gatiing on To log I notie

5

ghort

on

that.

bloody marks and it looked fto me to be fresh bvlood on
gou eell 1% puncheon on the rogd poing In on the trail,
20=0, %Where was this found? A, m the skid road nearly cprosite
to where the trail led into the w ode where the woods trail
tuxrnis off rizght on this log, near the trail there was Il L=
berry leaf snd zome other leaver found Jirst and then this
tick was on the trail, The mulberry leaf was put in with
gomo Hxhibits,
£21-4, You found this mulberry leai where' A, . Greeves foun
02uly. Wheresboute was it found® . wust ron enbter into the
woods on point "AY, That mulberry lesaf "Exhibit 4",
- ‘it before you cam e to that log?¥ Ye: ir, and
LI all along we Iound It 34 gt heve been p in s
Exhibits. Coming on to @ big logr next we ‘oumni hihit":

oL

24=0, You followed
A, That lo;
b=y, How was ite
dry with the
6=0. What did yonu
avery Tew fe
=i, And you took
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and we took some off

s < e 94 y o . B i - < < .
RU=l, 485, & WOULa LI1K/ 0 get this 1In becsasuse 1t nows & Way
in 1 the blood Tell . Thie show: 0 whi "LE e
Sl (] ! ol 13 Thet was on | o1 b T On 1
| ar e o v 34 rh h=mn i 1 = i
iX 1O 0r ne rifFfnn. naE Sldag gOoln Qi 41 YT
T80 O ul i LY s
7 '] - »
cll=tl, Uh LE 01n Log" . : iy
F = i - T . . . = 5
i I . Sxhk na era wno BLOGE, heregbon 1 e ey Tound: i
. i nda side,
o - & i A Br L8 .! ] L& ar 1 2 } oll'
Bl Be¢ ote were all found o i g hand side’
e - ‘0 WA no r section 1 e A all Iro 0
T
b=, voral sectio T4 - gir
i . :
go=1, 1at else,.-Lhe TG ¢ VOl ) A, yllowed over
Loy 1 - - Y e
e lo s OVer lo L.¢ L e ¢ Log,
1o 'y b 0 bou o fe &l f st : of lo:
N - ~ ) P 1 ] i | s |
iy log "B nd lo i E right *loge
- 3 | e i I ] 1 7 1
r.l 0 Lo ; 1 i 5T i d on e rizht han
i - y foun Y 0 Lood, ol il ] regh along-—
0] } TLENT ang gidaae ol ] iind N cadar lesvas
o] 31 4 o e Y i y . . .
1 &2 1 { | A0 2] ol L 1].01
. | . -
1.4 nerea, I G :
e ¥ i
L = 3 | £} ' = " I I L
1lle 1l "Exhibic 12"

< .
il & ) A ] II_I' 1 J. l o L i) i ]
Tl o] L_:.-_-
BBl , X b i yad . O L tid roas
¢ TG ¢ ] Lood © Licks, . ds Liver oi
1heon or oiieck and 188 ire pleces of ferne ith p
L e 1L o b s 5l L9 LET I i ] 'ID}}!';
0 PR 0O i { w
7 = o I 8y Qo ! =) Nk i 0 L (8
i L] 0 Ir ho i ery .
400 . And as there anv tradi: e s T - : . - _
Lhner 1} rail on the skid rosds L.The 8kid road
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1ie aarad Lo have paer ‘ here for a longs time, the water
ar r oG 12 ] i 1 WO gcka, that is,
in GoT, ' emave ha ma nndernaal aacks
CE: 1T 0 liie oversnlls nich ra not wet Lhrou nd
id'nt see hav n in'® y vory long, 1 o [
ovorell oy BNTE n arYaa B, e

Fwe (showing package] Are those the overalls? .188, BT O

- ..

9=, And theseo were found in a tub® "ereaboults wne the tub®
A, 4] 0] Of e woll.
10=0, ! ig woll T h A poken of b oth itness”
» 1 {hie 11 1o ) heo . if e acoused.

12= Aind @& that well was is tub and in thetub you founs

-

] 3 f—_ o £ 3
hinga® A.There wpre two sacks and Tamovo gk from
¥ a 117 1 annle &Y hta YT 6 1 o
) LD AT WA ST i £ | i TR = )5 )W i =
- ! o - - Ty o e F e d- Y= T =
1%2=0, The water wag over everythliner: Jes, b these over a8

are not wer tarougn

:i-. 1ue 1 our (o0 4] ] I: LL | l.__t 1T .
16-2, How wer - .The sac = ywn 1 at ey
17, 3 o 1 r nol . 1, yes, 1 ot
roush.
18=4, An ar y roat of 0o ove ] ats A . e no
[ z
O . L I " 1 (1 L -
20=0_ Dr - ' : L i . yes. wWel i Like
I '« " 1 L0 ovorsal i
hav baen in % h : T lon ionEh for y WETL oT ‘ Lthrougsn
.
- .. - P |
!-.'. & JLd ¥ L5 1 ¥ L =]
= T ) r e Over ] a1 ; P XES.
23=0. Although they were absolutely i raed in water and covered
vith sacka? “.Yes.
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P TV
S b i

R T _
40=0 .- T are ohuek .obseal yver th op of thisg Tabs
A, med as though t i @an presse iovn., the water
T o -'fl".'u"_.;f' % a :'_. 0 .—_' €3 ol :
4l==, F:z :d  do } [ 1v as ovar e Lop of the gaakeYA.Yos.
A 1 " - & - r i - = 2 3
kel L mld no 1 BE8 AT, r 1) o rreaced dovm,
L e s own ' 1 4 : water uld moak up througsh
h . ¥ 5| ol L 103 / ;i 19,
- 8 - 1 s LA | — & L - - &
=", It 1] b 1 conBiders 11 or th mter to 1roOREh
.l- '
AL-T, onsidorabl ime I he Lor to 501 : wroush those
sacks . 188, re throwvn in { looge? AxXhex
hasr
a"l'l.
i i gy s - ._ Yow o
f D 81 ol coarua sacks” . =
A6 - b 18 woaréa 1 IO x-:l.;;“ 2 D
B e i e e s L
L e JLE S . B
- i 1T - i . -, - p 1=
uﬁ; s L Il Celait Y O] WONouTr .,
b oy 1 - - " - Ll " w P g}
(i CO = Havo risoner G Up ana 1nterpr his 4o him,
it J— a - ul - L= . :
laving heard » evidenc . «0 say anything
w3 = ;. - - »
in answver to charge: You are not obligad to
- ” , o R g e R R S IR " 1. =
sy Fiing unlese you desirs to do gor tad Whatover
L 1 - q 1 b - 4 of = 3 . - N T L —
you ¢ 111 be § lown i ri.ing, and may bve given
in evidence agi nst you at vour tridl™}
iy : =i K = - B T & roavst 13 i .
You rmst ¢ rl nicrstand bhat have nothing to
ma, . L - 3 = : : ¥
M fror ¥ mi of @mf Tavour, and nothing to
. FYN - — * 3 % 1
res hreatb, ich may h baen 'held out to
| (S §= - ek P 2 il == e £ - Ty
yo 0 TEKe A a 810n or conlession a6 &uili, but
atever you now g may b iven i vidaonce against
you upon your trial, notwithstending sueh promisc or
i 0 r
., 5, The prisono: 88 nothin 0 88y,
ik COL * Zr. Forris, hav ) objeetlon 18 RIgning This
Hy ment.
(I8 .,.Yen,
(| LR s r e = . . g T : r R LT . | . : ¥ :
'HE COURT, You may pu hin g in as Exhibit "17", i ierris
0 vomu wit Bi is ataroment? A.No0E
i GOURT ., The sceuse E5) o1 o nitted for trinl sEE next Court
of competen T gtion in or “he CGount™ of
Yancouver.
LER &L (e 4 - e ) w £ 4
Fy. O, Alexandcer, &,M.
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